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RETURN RECEIPT RECHIESTED

Mr. Paul Vincent

SPS Technologics, LLC

301 Highland Avenue

Jenkintown, Ponnsylvania 19046-2630

SURJECT: 8PS Technologies, L1L.C
Consent Agreemont and Final Order
Docket No, EPCRA-04-201 1.2005(b)

Diear Mr. Vincont:

Enclosed please find an executed copy of the Consent Agroement and Final Order
{CAFO) that resolves the Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act of
19%6 (EPCRA) matter {Docket No. EPCRA-04-201 1-2005(b)) invelving SP8
Technologies, LLT, The CAFO was filed with the Regional [earing Clerk, as required
by 40 C.F.R. Part 22 and became cffective on the date of the filing,

Also enclosed, please find a copy of the “Notice of Securities and Exchange
Commission Repistrants” Duly to Disclose Fnvironmental Legal Proceedings.” This
document puts you on notice of your potential duty to disclose fo the Seeurity and
Exchange Commission (SEC) any environmental enforcement sctions taken by the
Environmental Protection Agency {EPA). IF you have any questions with regards o the
SEC’s environmental disclosure requirements, you may refer to the contact phone
number at the bottom of the SEC Notice.

If you have any questions, please call Mr. Andrew Porter at {404) 5629184,
Sincerely,
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Caron B. Falconer, Chief
EPCRA Enforcement Section
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

3
REGION 4 SR
2.:...“ e
IN THE MATTER OF: ) oo
)} Docket Number: EPCRA-04-20112005(b)° 7
SPS Technologies, LLC 3 : o
) —
Respondent. 3
3

REEMENT ANB FINAL ORDER

1. Nature of the Action

1 This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant o Section 325 of the Emergency
Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act (EPCRA), 42 U.8.C. § 11045, and pursuant to {he
Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and
the Revocation/Termiination or Suspension of Permits (Consolidated Rules), codified at
40 C.F.R. Part 22. Complainant is the Director of the Alr, Pestivides and Toxics Management
Division, Region 4, United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). Respondent is 3938
Technologies, LLC,

2. Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement
pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.18(b) and desire o resolve this matter and scttle the allegations
described herein without a formal hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any evidence or
testimony, the making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this matter, and in
accordance with 40 C.FR. § § 22.13(b) and 22.18(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Order
{CAFO} will simulianeously commence and conclude this matter,

3 The authonity w take action under Rection 323 of EPCRA, 42 US.C. § 11045, 18
vested in the Administrator of BPA. The Administrator of EPA hag delegated this authority
under EPCRA to the Regional Administrators by EPA Delegation 22-3-A, dated May 11, 1994,
The Regional Administrator, Region 4, has redelegated this authority to the Director, Air,
Pesticides and Toxics Management Division, by EPA Region 4 Delegation 22-3-A, dated
November §, 1994, Pursuant o that delegation, the Dirsctor of the Alr, Pesticides angd Toxics

Managemert Division has the suthority (o commence an enforcement action as the Complainant
in this matfer.

4. Respondent is SPS Technologies, LLC, doing business as Greer Stop Nut, a
corporation doing business in the State of Tennessee,

5. Respondent is a “person” ag defined in Section 32971 of EPCRA, 42 UR.C.
§ 1104973



&, Respondent owns and operates a "facility™ as that term 3¢ defined by Section
329{(4) of EPCRA, 42 UL8.C. § 1104904}

7. Respondent’s facility is located at 481 McNally Drive, Nashville, Tennesses.
fil ERA’s Allegations of Violations

Violations of Section 312 of EPCRA

8. Section 312 of EPCRA, 42 1).53.C. § 11022, and the regulations found st
43 C.F.R. Part 370, provide that the swner or operator of a facility that is required to prepare or
have zvailable a Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS) for hazardous chericals under the
Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1974 (O5HA) and regulations promulgated under that
Act, shall submit to the Local Emergency Planning Comminee (LEPC), the State Emergency
Response Commission (SERC), and the fire departiment with jurigdiction over the facility, enor
before March 1 annuaily, 2 completed emergency and hazardous chemical inventory form (Tier |
or Tier 11} as deseribed in 40 C.F.R. Part 370, containing the information required by that part for
hazardous chemicals present at the facility at any one time in the calendar year in amounts egual
to or greater than 10,000 pounds and containing ihe information required by that part for
extremely hazardous substances (EHS) present at the facility at any one time in amounts equal to
or grester than the threshold planning quanatity {TPGQ) or 300 pounds, whichever is less,

2, Al some time during the calendar vears of 2007, 2006, and 2005, Wococut-168
was present at the facility in an amount egual o or greater than 10,000 pounds.

16,  Wococul-168 is 3 "hazardous chemical” as defined under Section 329(5) of
EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 1i049(5), for which Respondent is required to prepare or have available an
MEDS under OSHA at its facility,

11,  Respondent failed to submit a compicted Emergency and Hazardous Chemical
inventory Form for Wococut-168 to the SERC, the LEPC, and fire department with jurisdiction
over the facility for calendar year 2007, 2006 and 2005 by March § of the following yesr.

12, Respondent violated the reporting requirements of Section 312 of EPCRA,
42 1.S.C. § 11022, at its facility for calendar years 2007, 2006, and 2003 and is therefore subject
10 the assessmienst of civil penalties under Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 US.C. § 11045,

13, Pursuant to Section 325{c) of EPCRA, 42 U8.C. § 110452}, and 40 C.F.R. Part
19, EPA may assess a civil penalty of not more than 532,500 for each violation of Section 312
that ogcurred after March 15, 2004, and prior to January 12, 2009, Each day a vielation of
Section 312 continues constitutes s separate violation. Civil penalties under Section 125{¢) of
EPCRA, 42 U.8.C. § 11045{e), may be assessed by Adminisirative Order.



Violations of Section 313 of EPCRA

14, Section 313 of EPCRA, 42 US.C. § 11023, and 40 C.F.R. §8 372.22 and 372,30,

require the owner ot operator of a facility that (a) has 10 or more full-time employees; (b} isina
Standard Industria! Classification (SIC) major group or industry listed in 40 C.F.R. § 372.23(a)

for which the corresponding North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) subsector
and industry codes are listed in 40 C.F.R. §§ 372.23(b} and 372.23{¢}}; and {c} manufaciured,
processed, or otherwise used a toxic chemical listed in Section 313{chand 40 C.F.K. § 372.65,in
excess of an applicable threshold quantity established under EPCRA Scetion 313(f) and sot forth
in 40 C.FR. § 372.25, during the calendar year, to complete and submit a toxic chemical release
inventory reporting Form R (EPA Form 9350.1) to the Administrator of EPA and to the State in
which the facility is located, by July 1 for the preceding calendar year for each toxic chemical
known by the cwner or operator io be manufactured, processed, or otherwise used in guantitios
exceeding the established threshold quantity during the preceding calendar year.

15.  As set forth at EPCRA Section 313(f; and 40 CF.R. § 372.25, the reporiing
threshold amount for g toxic chemical manufictured or processed at a facility is 25,000 poands
per calendar year. The reporting threshold for a wxie chemical otherwise used at a Bacility is
10,000 pounds.

16.  Respondent has 10 or more full-time employees, as defined at 40 CER, § 3723
at its facility.

i7.  Respondent's facility is classified under NAICS code 332722,

18.  Respondent’s facility is classified in a coversd NAICS code as described at
40 CF.R. § 372.23.

19, Chromium, copper, and nickel compounds are toxic chemicals fisted under
EPCRA Section 313(cy and 40 CF.R. § 372.65.

20, Respondent's facility processed chromium, copper, and nicke! compounds in
excess of the 25,000 pound threshold quantity established under EPCRA Bection 313{f and
40 C.F.R. 372.25, during calendar years 2007, 2006, and 2605,

21, Respondent failed to submit a Form R for chromium, copper, and nickel
compounds o the Administrator of EPA and to the official designated by the Govemnor of the
State of Tennesses by July 1 of the required reporting year.

22.  Respondent violated the reporting requirements of Section 313 of EPCRA,
42 US.C. § 11023, at its facility for calendar years 2007, 2006, and 2008 for chromium, copper,
and aickel compounds and is therefore subject to the assessment of penalties under Section 328
of EPCRA, 42 1IS.C. § 11045,

23.  Pursuant to Section 325(¢) of EPCRA, 42 U.8.C. § 11045(¢), and 46 C F R. Pant
19, EPA may assoss a civil penalty of not more than $32,500 for each violation of Section 313



that oecutred after March 15, 2004 and before January 12, 2009, Each day a violation of Section
313 continues constitutes a separate vicltion. Civil penalties under Section 325{c} of EPCRA,
42 U1.8.C. § 11045{c), may be assessed by an Administrative Order.

IV, Consent Agreement

24, For the purposes of this CAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations
sct out above but neithor admits nor denics the factual allegations set out above,

25, Respondent waives any right 1o contest the allegations and its right to appeal the
proposed final order accompanying the Consent Agreement.

26.  Respondent consents to the assessment of and agrees to pay the civil penally a3
set forth in this CAFO.

27.  Respondent certifies that ag of the date of its exexition of this CAFO, itisin
compliance with all relevant requirements of EPCRA at the facility,

28, Compliance with this CAFQ shall resolve the allegations of violations contained
herein, This CAFQ shall not atherwise affect any lability of Respondent 1o the United States
other than ag expressed herein. Neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to bring an
enforcement action against Respondent for a vielation of any feders! or state statute, regulation
or pernit; to initiate an action for imminent and substantial endangerment; or (o pursue criminai
enforcement.

2%, Complainant and Respondent agree 10 settls this matter by their execution of this
CAFO. The parties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this
CAFQ is consistent with the applicable requirements of EPCRA.

V. Final Order

30,  Regpondent shall pay 2 ¢ivil penalty of ONE HUNDRED FORTY FIVE
THOUSAND AND THREE HUNDRED DOLLARS {§145,300), for the violations alleged in
Section 1T, Payment shall be paid within thirty (30} days of the effective date of this CAFO.

31, Respondent shall pay the penalty by forwarding a cashier’s or certified check,
payable to: "Treasurer, United States of America,” 1o one of the following addrosses:

By Mail: By Ovemight:

LL8. Environmentsl Protection Agency U.8. Bank

Fines and Penalties Natalic Pearson (314) 418-4087
Cincinnati Finance Centwer 1005 Convention Plaza

PO, Box 979077 Maii Seation SL-MO-C2GL

St. Louis, Missouri 631979000 3t. Louis, Missouri 63141

The check shall reference on its face the name and the Docket Wuraber of the TAFQ.



32, Atthe time of payment, Respondem shall send a separate copy of the check, and &
written statement that payment has been made in accordance with this CAFO, 1o the following
persons at the following addresses:

Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. EPA, Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, S.W.
Atlama, Georgia 30303

Andrew Porter

U.5. EPA, Region 4

Air, Pesticides & Toxivs Management Division
61 Forsyth Strect, S.W.

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Sanndi Wilson

U1S. EPA, Region 4

Office of Environmental Accowuntability
61 Forsyth Steet, §.W,

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

33.  For the purposes of state and federal Income taxes, Respondent shall not be
entitled, and agrees not to atternpt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made
pursuant to this CAFQ. Any atternpt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall
eonstitute a violation of this CAFQ,

34, Pursuantto 3 US.C. § 3717, EPA is entitled 10 assess interest and penalties on
debts owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost of processing and handling &
delinguent claim. Interest will therefore begin to acerue on the civil penalty from the effective
date of this CAFQO if the penalty is not paid by the date required. Tnterest will be assessed at the
rate established by the Secretary of Treasury pursuant to 31 UL8.C. § 3717, A charge will be
assessed to cover the costs of debt collection, including processing and handling costs and
attorney fres. In addition, a penalty charge will be assessed on any portion of the debt that
remains delinquent more than ninety {90} days after payment is due,

35.  Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorney fees in this
matter,

36, This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, iis successors and assigns,

37.  The following individual is authorized to receive service for EPA in this
proceeding:



Caron B. Falconer

1.8, EPA, Region 4

Alr, Pesticides & Toxic Management Division
H1 Forsyth Street, S.W,

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

(404) 562-8451

38.  DPach undersigned representative of the parties to this CAF( certifies that he or
she is fully authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally bind that

party to il
V1. Effective Date

39.  The effective date of this CAFO shall be the date upon which the CAFG is filed
with the Regional Hearing Clerk,

AGREED AND CONSENTED T

SPS Technologies, LLC

By: /W}’?k’\ . pate: WE[ie

Name: J&me% 5‘/%@6 714 - {Typed or Printed)
Tite: VP 4+ Genzpre. MAAGEL-  (Typed or Printed)

U.S. Environmenial Protection Agency

Ry:

Direclor

Alr, Pesticides & Toxies
Magagement Division
Region 4

_ Lond
APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this o/ dv  day of Wg}rﬁ{/ . 2010,

D i LAk

Susan B, Schub
Regional Judicial Offticer




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ hereby certify that T have this day served a true and correct copy of the foregoing

Consent Agreement and Final Order, in the Matter of SPS Technologies, LLC

EPCRA-04-2011-2005(b}, on the parties listed below in the manner indicated:

Caron B. Falconer {Via FPA s internal mail}
L8, EPA, Region 4

Air, Pesticides & Toxics Management Division

&1 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, GA 30303

Robert Caplan (Via EPA’s internal mail)
U.S. EPA, Region 4

(Office of Environmental Accountability

61 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, GA 30303

Mr. Paul Vincent (Via Certified Mail - Return Receipt
8PS Technologies, LLC Requested)

301 Highland Avenue

Jenkitdown, Pennsylvania 19046-2630

Patricia A. Bullock, Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental

Protection Agency, Region 4

Allanta Federal Center

61 Forsyth Strect, S W,

Atlanta, GA 30303

{404} 3629511

Date: H “"“‘ (9\;)\"‘/0




EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL MIMEER

{Altach » matibc ﬁnal wdtr Mzramml lelter io mmuxmmm;
Saundl Wilson

This Form wis ociginated by: on
(Namw) (Hate)
(o the Begiou 4, ORC, OEA a {404) 562~ 3504
Office) {Telepbone Number}
Non-SF Judicial QrderConsent Decres Adeinistraiive Ovdier/Consent Agroement
LSAD COLLECTS MO COLLECTS PAYMENT

| Oversight Bilting - Cost Package required:
SF Jasitint OrderiConsent Decree Sent with Hill

| ool [___I Not sent with bilt

[ ] oter et [ Oversigint Billing - Cost Package not required

E: This &s an eriginal debt [:j This i 2 mesiification

e, - s
PAYEE: SFS Teehnoter, | 1€
(Nagae of person andior Company/Municipality making the payment)

The Total Dollar Ameant of the Receivable: § 14y 309
(IF instaiimenis, Attach sciisdsie of amounts and respective due dates, See Other side of tis form,)

The Case Docket Number: LPevs o Joty gocy (b

The Site Specific Supeefund Accomsd Number:

The Besigusiod RegionaiHesdgomriors Program Office:

e
‘The IFMS Acoounts Recrivable Control Number &: Daie
It you have any questions, pleass oz __.of the Finuncisi Management Scctoa afs

Departwent of Justice KM 1447
E.0. Kox 7611, Benjacia Frankiie Station

Washimgton, 2.C. 2044
I Coples of this frvae with an atiached copy of the fromt page of the Adminisirwlive Qrder shathd e To:

i Designated Prograss Offiee
4 Regional Covnsel {EAD)




